EXHIBIT 3 DATED PHOTOGRAPHIC EVIDENCE

As per the Witness Statement of John Slater who was a builder on the site in 2013/ 2014
the following photographs were provided as evidence:

April 2013 - Photo from barns first floor. During window opening creation. Through the
window, you can see the left hand side of the already created garden fence.




12/11/2013 ~ Photo from inside the barn. Beyond the builders van you con see the garden fence and
above the site caravan, you can still see the top of the children’s climbing frame.




09/04/2014 - Caravan Arriving. This picture is taken from inside the garden. The children’s climbing
frame can clearly be seen.

28/04/2014 - Picture from 1st floor of born looking down into the garden. The stotic, site caravan,
garden fence and children’s football nets are in the photo.




Roof joist being installed - the view looks from the field into the garden area

20/05/2014




A dated invoice below for the roof trusses shown fitted above is dated 4" April 2013 -
this provides further date evidence for the above photo
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Confirmation of order and delivery of the roof timbers dated December 2013 which
again add to the dating evidence for the photographs

RE: Confirmation Order

Anthony Sanders

From: “Anthony s""6"‘._

Sent: 17 December 2013 1001

To: “John Jarrod

Subject: RE: Confirmation Order

MHs Jarrod

Have just checked with transport and should be late morning possbly lunchtime
Kind Regards

Tony

From: John Jarrod

Sent: 17 December cvis v

To: Anthony Sanders

Subject: RE: Confirmation Order

Hi Toay

Just confirming that the joists will amive on site today. Any idea will it be moming or afternoon
Cheers

Jarrod

- Ongmal Message -

From: “Anthony Sanders” [N
Sent: 13 December 2013 16:57

To I

Subject: Confirmation Order

Good ARerncon Jarrod

Confirming rates discussed this afterncon as detaded Delow -

18/5.4m 75mm x 225men C16 Treated @ £26.19p/0ach

10/4.2m 7Smm x 225mm C16 Treated @ £18.86p/each
Both»Vat

Mary Tharks

Kind Regards

Tomy Sanders
ASSISTANT MANAGER



Google Earth from 2016

Google Earth from 2018




Google Earth from 2020

Google Earth from 2023

The Google Earth images clearly show the enclosed garden land with goal posts and
trampoline in situ and the a cultivated vegetable plotin 2018.



